
ONE DAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION

To the Licensing Authorities ofActon:

The undersigned hereby makes application for a one day liquor license, in accordance with the provisions of the
General Laws, and amendments thereto.

It is strongly recommended that the application and fee be submitted to the Town Manager’s Office no later
than 3 weeks prior to the event date.

Wine/Malt Only $25 00 non-refundable Payable to Town of Acton, check only

Name of Applicant/Organization:
r) 7,c lk/

Location of Event: “fl ((LV1 VIUA Ci - S2S S 444:

Name of Owner on Premises: 2’OSEkF7.D

1. Name and Description of Event: ku (,,sfr

2. Event Date: 4 (o ( i,

3. Hours of Event (from/to): O — I 2M

4. Expected number of people:

__________________________________________________________

(if over 50 guests, a rips or equivalent trained bartender is required with proof ofcertification accompanying the application forfile)

5. Age range of attendees: g ‘70
Name of person making application: ‘7ET1Z. ficsivri
Residential Address: 1t41 LAJAiTJ Iti) cA44 Oi’)f’t
Business Address: 2S LAM, 4U€ 4F?o) ACJkJJ tA Oi9 20
Home Telephone: 1’) Si fZ9 Business/Cell: 1c 2o H,oo
Email: PztE- TYULb’J .LCM
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Have you ever been convicted for any law violation? (circle one) YES

If so, when:

Where:

State briefly:

Signature of Applicant:

_________________________

Date: /q

For Town Use Only
Police Department: Approve / Deny

Board of Selectmen Approve / Deny

TIPS Certification Copy YES/NO

Comments:

Check #:
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CERTIFIED1

Issued: 11/202015 ExpIres: 11/20/2018

ID#: 4132610

Rebecca Collins

True Wesi

52 Massact’usetts Ave

Aclon, MA 01720-2959 USA



ONE DAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPUCATION

To the Licensing Authorities ofActon:

The undersigned hereby makes application for a one day liquor license, in accordance with the provisions of theGeneral Laws, and amendments thereto.

It is strongly recommended that the application and fee be submitted to the Town Manager’s Office no later
than 3 weeks prior to the event date.

Wine/Malt Only: $25.00, non-refundable Payable to: Town of Acton, check only

Name of Applicant/Organization: 9 svr itt 7Z- LIJ
Location of Event: ‘7 (*Le14 e VILL4 ci - $2S ‘4k S
Name of Owner on Premises: (4fi)( I k1FL)

1. Name and Description of Event: l3LLIec ii, i’trr

2. EveritDate: 1:?, (.1(13 /(4
3. Hours of Event (from/to): 3o eta.. 4 p.s

4. Expected number of people: OD
(if over 50 guests, a risar equivalent trained bartender is re4ir&i with proof ofcertification accompanying the application for file)

5. Age range of attendees: go 9 0
Name of person making application: ‘‘E:fl9(

Residential Address: jt4fl WAiiç lti) l 1i,’ii (-,t+, cL-tAc O1’
Business Address: 2S 1MA 4IiG 4Ff d) AcTcrid, A. Oi9 Zo
Home Telephone: 1S11 5z9 Business/Cell: 01) 2o Itjc,)
Email: PctE JTtLiEU/
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Have you ever been convicted for any law violation? (circle one) YES

If so, when:

Where:

State briefly:

_________

Signature of Applicant:

For Town Use Only
Police Department: Approve! Deny
Board of Selectmen Approve / Deny
TIPS Certification Copy YES/NO

Comments:

Check 4*:
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Issued: 11/20.2015 ExpIres: 11/20/2018

ID#: #132610

Rebecca CoIIns

True Wesi

525 Massact,usetts Ave

Aclon, MA 01720-2959 USA



ONE DAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION

To the Licensing Authorities ofActon:

The undersigned hereby makes application for a one day liquor license, in accordance with the provisions of theGeneral Laws, and amendments thereto.

It is strongly recommended that the application and fee be submitted to the Town Manager’s Office no later
than 3 weeks prior to the event date.

Wine/Malt Only: $25.00, non-refundable Payable to: Town of Acton, check only

Name of Applicant/Organization: 9 Sz air ¶svre# 1.tt q1/b/a_ /?Zu k/
Location of Event: ‘7 (ty €. V1u4 c - S tks
Name of Owner on Premises: LA KF7D LA’ 0

1. Name and Description of Event: L4.# ki /

2. Event Date: L4 2-i.) I (,
3. Hours of Event (from/to): • 3 c)

— j p t44

4. Expected number of people: pp (
(if over 50 guests, a TIPS or equivalent trained bartender is requir& Jth proof ofcertification accompanying the application fot-file)

5. Agerangeof attendees: Lj’o 170

Name of person making application: ‘7Efl( f4sJv.1
ResidentialAddress: 1t41 WAa’T tZ-’i) 1lV)i(t:+ CAAAc Ol’J14’
Business Address: S’2 MA 4(A 4Ff ci) ACflTK), tA.aA (t9 20
Home Telephone: l’) t1 5z9 Business/Cell: flk 2o IOC,)
Email: Pc tE t (2ç trnzwe-;

1



Have you ever been convicted for any law violation? (circle one) YES

If so, when:

Where:

State briefly:

Signature of Applicant: Date: ‘3

For Town Use Only
Police Department: Approve! Deny
Board of Selectmen Approve / Deny
TIPS Certification Copy YES/No
Comments:

Check #:

2
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Issued: 11/202015 Expires: 11/20/2018

LD#: 4132610

Rebecca CoIIrn5

True Wesi

525 Massachusetts Ave

Acon, MA 01720-2959 USA



ONE DAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION

To the Licensing Authorities ofActon:

The undersigned hereby makes application for a one day liquor license, in accordance with the provisions of theGeneral Laws, and amendments thereto.

It is strongly recommended that the application and fee be submitted to the Town Manager’s Office no later
than 3 weeks prior to the event date.

Wine/Malt Only: $25.00, non-refundable Payable to: Town of Acton, check only

Name of Applicant/Organization:
()

Sl-hTtt 1-Ct c41L7/a. 7c14
Location of Event: “ThE (‘Lev1 Vac4 6 S 4kS M..c
Name of Owner on Premises: t FL D

1. Name and Description of Event: V4 PcSS V4&JDk f’8L4aj LA3Ga!7
S1?9 fc ii

2. Event Date: -j 2._’-t I (p

3. Hours of Event (from/to): (03o 3C)

4. Expected number of people: t)g2p (
(if over 50 guests, a TIPS or equivalent trained bartender is &qiired with proofof certification accompanying the application far file)

5. Age range of attendees: I S — 9 S
Name of person making application: ‘7Efl’t fcszci
Residential Address: ILil WAii fZ-) ‘1,b/g ‘z& c.-1 tt a.,tAc OI’J t
Business Address: ,444, IF! 07 ACflpJ1 A. 0t9 zo
Home Telephone: Cu ¶iUCI Business/Cell: fl k 2o HO C)

Email: PctE .C(iAA

1



Have you ever been convicted for any law violation? (circle one) YES

If so, when:

Where:

State briefly:

Signature of Applicant:

________________________

Date: ‘3

For Town Use Only
Police Department: Approve! Deny
Board of Selectmen Approve / Deny
TIPS Certification Copy YES/NO
Comments:

Check #:

2
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Issued: 11/20/2015 g -. ExpIres: 11/20/2018

1fl# 4132610

Rebecca Collins
True Wesi

525 Massachusetts Ave

Aclon, MA 01720-2959 USA



ONE DAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION

To the Licensing Authorities ofActon:

The undersigned hereby makes application for a one day liquor license, in accordance with the provisions of theGeneral Laws, and amendments thereto.

It is strongly recommended that the application and fee be submitted to the Town Manager’s Office no later
than 3 weeks prior to the event date.

Wine/Malt Only: $25.00, non-refundable Payable to: Town of Acton, check only

Name of Applicant/Organization: SF/TLrjAJ Ar ILL /Lfa t4
Location of Event: “7k (Lf1c ( Viu4 € 2S W4S A4

Name of Owner on Premises: (I)(1.A LM&- 0

1. Name arid Description of Event: 1? L.L,’ES Jl (7 1t7

2. Event Date: g j’ f I (.o

3. Hours of Event (from/to): 3 . I
4. Expected number of people: Sb pg 1
(if over 50 guests, a TIPS or equivalent trained bartender is required witipr*ofofcertification accompanying the application for file)

5. Age range of attendees: go J7 C)

Name of person making application: ‘7ETi( fcJ%JV(I
Residential Address: j (WIfl WAI1E lti) 1b/g t1v’ (- H CA.4Aç ot’7 ,q
Business Address: 2S MA IFIO’) AC7ThJ, tAA Oi9 20

Home Telephone: 1’)RJ U’ 52.9 Business/Cell: fl k 2O IOO
Email: ?cTE- (2W U.kELAJtV .CcAA

1



Have you ever been convicted for any law violation? (circle one) YES

If so, when:

Where:

State briefly:

Signature of Applicant:

_________________________

Date: ‘3 /q

For Town Use Only
Police Department: Approve! Deny
Board of Selectmen Approve! Deny
TIPS Certification Copy YES/NO
Comments:

Check#:

2



rn11i8T1pson Premise 2.0

C FR TI I I F

Issued: 11/20/2015 Expires: 11/20/2018

fD#: 4132610

Rebecca Collins

True WesI
52-5 Massachusetts Ave

Acton, MA c11720-2959 USA




